

Hi Chris,

Yes, I can confirm that the Council will maintain the features of the drainage strategy.

Jenny

From: Christopher Brady <CBrady@Hillingdon.Gov.UK>

Sent: 04 April 2023 09:29

To: Jenny Evans <jevans2@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Cc: Mica Horsley <mica.horsley@buckinghamgroup.co.uk>; Mike Smith <mike.smith@buckinghamgroup.co.uk>; Will Galvin <williamgalvin@PhilipPank.com>; Andrew Guy <A.Guy@hunters.co.uk>

Subject: RE: West Drayton Leisure Centre - C20 - Suds etc

Hi Jenny

I have a response from them but I need to discuss it with Mandip before I can confirm that we can discharge the condition. The latest comments from Metis state a requirement for written confirmation that the Council will maintain the SUDs features in the drainage strategy. If you can confirm this I should be able to discharge the condition this week.

Chris